

The Island Industrial Park billboard, listing the names of all the firms renting space in the complex. Employment at the Island Industrial Park rose rapidly. As of December 31, 1957 there were only two industrial tenants: George Lueders and Co. with 15 employees and Red Mill Play Clothes with 35 employees. As of December 31, 1958 there were 11 tenants with 415 employees.